

ACADEMIC PROFILE

DR. SUSANTO KUMAR BEERO

Assistant Professor
Department of Economics
Binayak Acharya College
Berhampur, Ganjam, Odisha, India



Brief Bio

Dr. Beero is an Assistant Professor in economics at Binayak Acharya College, Berhampur, Ganjam, Odisha, India. He was an Assistant Professor of Economics at CHRIST (Deemed to be University), Delhi-NCR Campus. He has worked previously at ICAR-National Institute of Agricultural Economics and Policy Research (NIAP) and Institute of Economic Growth (IEG), New Delhi. His teaching interests are microeconomics, macroeconomics, public finance, agricultural economics, research methodology and basic quantitative techniques. Research interest includes public finance, school education, agricultural economics, irrigation water and poverty. Dr. Beero has published one book, and several research papers in reputed national and international journals like Economic and Political Weekly (EPW). He was given a Certificate of Appreciation for his contribution to teaching and training during the session 2016-17 by the Non-Collegiate Women's Education Board (NCWEB), Delhi University. He is also capable in data management, analyzing and interpretation using different software like Excel, Stata and SPSS.

Academic Qualification

Ph.D., in Economics
M. Phil in Economics
M.A., in Economics
B.A., with Economics (Hon)

Additional Qualification

UGC-NET in Economics

Professional Qualification

Advanced Diploma in Computer Hardware & Networking Technology:
TCIL Computer Education & Training Centre, Berhampur, Orissa, India.

Work Experience:

1. Teaching:

- Assistant Professor, Department of Economics, CHRIST (Deemed to be University), Delhi-NCR Campus, Ghaziabad, India. July 2022 to September 2023.
- Guest Lecturer, Lakshmibai College, Teaching Centre of NCWEB (Non-Collegiate Women's Education Board), Delhi University, New Delhi, India. Aug. 2020 to May 2021.
- Guest Lecturer, Mata Sundari College, Teaching Centre of NCWEB (Non-Collegiate Women's Education Board), Delhi University, New Delhi, India. Aug. 2016 to May 2020.

2. Research:

- Research Associate, ICAR- National Institute of Agricultural Economics and Policy Research (NIAP), New Delhi, India. January 2020 to July 2022.
- Senior Research Analyst, Institute of Economic Growth (IEG), New Delhi, India. November 2018 to December 2019.
- Junior Consultant, Institute of Economic Growth (IEG), New Delhi, India. October 2016 to November 2018.
- Junior Consultant, Institute of Economic Growth (IEG), New Delhi, India. September 2015 to May 2016.

Research Contributions

I. Book

1. *Irrigation Impacts on Rural Poverty in India: Macro and Micro Evidence*, Concept Publishing Company (P) LTD., New Delhi-110059, ISBN: 9789386682524, 2019 (First Author).

II. Papers Published in National and International Journals

1. "Skewed Food Policies, Distorted Inter-Crop Parity, and Nutri-Cereals Farmers: An Empirical Analysis", *Economic and Political Weekly*, Vol. 58, No. 34, pp.54-63, 2023 (ISSN 0012-9976) (Co-Author).
2. "Is the Electronic Market the Way Forward to Overcome Market Failures in Agriculture?", *Economic and Political Weekly*, Vol. 57, No. 41, pp.52-60, 2022 (ISSN 0012-9976) (Co-Author).
3. "Analysis of Economic Factors Affecting Household Private Final Consumption Expenditure in India", *International Journal of Science and Research*, Vol. 12, No. 05, pp.44-49, 2023 (ISSN: 2319-7064) (Co-Author).
4. "Labour Supply and Farm Mechanization Nexus in India: A State-Level Analysis", *Agriculture Letters*, Vol. 03, No. 08, pp.72-77, 2022 (ISSN: 2582-6522) (First Author).
5. "Cost and Return Analysis for Important Kharif Season Crops in Uttar Pradesh", *Agro Economist - An International Journal*, Vol. 8, No. 2, pp.159-163, 2022(Co-Author).
6. "Trends and Patterns of Public Expenditure on School Education in India since the 1970s: An Analysis", *Journal of Economic and Social Development*, Vol. 17, No. 2, 2021.
7. "Public Expenditure on Education since the 1970s", *Third Concept*, Vol. 35, No. 417, pp. 48-51, 2021.
8. "Product -clusters, Export Promotion and Agricultural Growth: A Partial Assessment of India's Relative Competitiveness in Light of the Agricultural Export Policy 2018", *Indian Journal of Agricultural Marketing*, Vol. 35, No. 1, pp. 106-114, 2021 (First Author).
9. *Is the Electronic Market the Way Forward to Overcome Market Failures in Agriculture?*, IEG Working Paper No. 387, Institute of Economic Growth, Delhi, pp. 1-15, 2020 (Co-Author).
10. "Rural Infrastructural, Value of Agricultural Output and Poverty Nexus in Rural India: A Multi-District Study" *Agricultural Situation in India*, Vol. 75, No. 2, May, pp. 20-29, 2018.

11. "Infrastructural Development and Literacy Nexus in Rural India: A District-Level Analysis" *Man and Development*, Vol. 38, No. 3, March, pp. 125-134, 2016.
12. "Poverty in Irrigated and Rain-fed Ecosystems: Village Studies in Tamil Nadu" *Productivity*, Vol. 57, No. 2, Jul-Sept., pp. 141-148, 2016.
13. "Rural Poverty Reduction is an Impact of Irrigation in India: A District-Level Analysis", *Water and Energy International*, Vol. 3, No. 4, December, pp. 53-62, 2014 (First Author).
14. "Agricultural Market Access, Infrastructure and Value of Output Nexus: A District-Level Study", *Indian Journal of Agricultural Marketing*, Vol. 27, No. 3, September-December, pp. 75-93, 2013 (Co-Author).
15. "Rural Poverty and Irrigation Performance in Odisha, India", *Galaxy International Interdisciplinary Research Journal(GIIRJ)*, Vol. 2, No. 11, November, pp. 66-78, 2014.
16. "An Analysis of Rural Poverty in Irrigated and Un-irrigated Areas: Micro-Level Study", *American International Journal of Research in Humanities, Arts and Social Sciences (AIJRHASS)*, Vol. 7, No. 1, June-August, pp. 43-48, 2014 (First Author).
17. "Impact of Groundwater Irrigation on Rural Poverty: Lessons from Indian States", *ZENITH International Journal of Business Economics & Management Research(ZIJBEMR)*, Vol. 4, No. 7, July, pp. 41-49, 2014 (First Author).
18. "Role of Groundwater Irrigation on Rural Poverty Reduction in India: A Macro-level Analysis", *International Journal of Economics, Commerce and Management*, Vol. 2, No. 6, June, pp. 1-11, 2014 (First Author).

III. Papers Published as Book Chapters

1. "Education in India and SDGs: Role of Public Provision". In: A Multidisciplinary Approach on Future Prospects of Sustainable Development, N. G. Devi, Eds., Royal Book Publishing, Salem, Tamil Nadu, India, pp. , 2023 (ISBN: 9789-3911-3153-1).
2. "Is Irrigation Development Still Relevant in Reducing Rural Poverty in India? An Analysis of Macro-Level Data". In: The Water, Energy and Food Security, M. Dinesh Kumar; Nitin Bassi; A. Narayanamoorthy and M.V.K. Sivamohan, Eds., Routledge Publication, Earthscan Studies in Natural Resource Management, London and New York, February, pp. 73-96, 2014 (Co-Author; ISBN: 978-0-415-73303-8).
3. "Rural Poverty and Irrigation Performance in Odisha, India", In: Growth of Unorganised Sector in India, S. Babu, Ed., Grabs Educational Charitable Trust, Chennai, Tamil Nadu, India, Vol. 1, pp. 76-85, 2014, (ISBN: 978-81-929313-0-2).
4. "Trade Performance of Agricultural Commodities and Food Security in India". In: Agricultural and Rural Development, P. Sundarajan, Ed., Novel Corporation, Chennai, Tamil Nadu, India, Vol. 1, pp. 76-85, 2011 (Co-Author; ISBN: 978-81-904529-8-4).
5. "Issues and Challenges of Rural Marketing in India under Liberalization". In: Rural Economic Issues and Challenges, D. Kumar, Ed., Devine Publishers, Tiruchirappalli, Tamil Nadu, India, Vol. 1, pp.399-411, 2011 (Co-Author; ISBN: 978-81-920478-0-5).

IV. Papers Presented in Seminars and Conferences

1. Paper presented on the topic on “Public Expenditure on Elementary Education: Performance and Impacts”, at the Annual Conference on “Economics and Public Policy 2021” being held during 20-21 December 2021 at Jindal School of Government and Public Policy, O.P.Jindal Global University, NCR of Delhi, India
2. Paper presented on the topic on “Public Expenditure on Education in India: An Analysis from the early 1970s to 2016”, at the Virtual National Conference on “Imagining Higher Education in Social Sciences, and Arts and Journalism and Mass Media” being held during 3-4 December 2021 at Shri VaishnavInstitute of Social Sciences, Humanities and Arts in Shri VaishnavVidyapeethVishwavidyalaya, Indore, Madhya Pradesh, India.
3. Paper presented on the topic on “Impact of Public Expenditure on Elementary Education in India: A State-Level Analysis”, at the Young Scholars’ Webinar on “Indian Economy: Theory and Policy” being held during 22-23 November 2021 at Centre for Economic Studies and Planning (CESP), School of Social Sciences, Jawaharlal Nehru University (JNU), New Delhi-110067, India.
4. Paper presented on the topic on “Public Expenditure on Education in India: Aggregated and Disaggregated Analysis”, at The International Conference on Multidisciplinary Conference (Webinar) being held on 31st October 2021 organized by jointly by Universal Group of Institutions, and International Association of Research and Developed Organization (IARDO) at Lalru Chandigarh, Punjab, India.
5. Paper presented on the topic on “Product -clusters, Export Promotion and Agricultural Growth: A Partial Assessment of India’s Relative Competitiveness in Light of the Agricultural Export Policy 2018”, at the 34th Annual Conference on “Agricultural Marketing” being held during 16-18 March 2021 at B.B. Ambedkar University, Lucknow-226025, Uttar Pradesh, India.
6. Paper presented on the topic on “An Analysis of Public Expenditure on School Education in India since the early 1970s”, at the Young Scholars’ Webinar on “Indian Economy: Theory and Policy” being held on 15th October 2020 at Centre for Economic Studies and Planning (CESP), School of Social Sciences, Jawaharlal Nehru University (JNU), New Delhi-110067, India.
7. Paper presented on the topic on “Irrigation Development and Value of agricultural output in India: A Multi-District Analysis since the early 1970s”, at the 26th Annual Conference of AERA on “Agriculture and Sustainable Development Goals” being held during 15-17 November 2018 at ICAR- National Dairy Research Institute, Karnal-132001, Haryana.
8. Paper presented on the topic on “Infrastructural Development and Rural Literacy Nexus: An Analysis Across the Districts in India”, in the one-day Census Data Dissemination Workshop, held at Triple Helix Auditorium, Central Research Institute, Chennai, Tamil Nadu, India, on December 15, 2014.
9. Paper presented on the topic on “Agricultural Market Access, Infrastructure and Value of Output Nexus: A District-Level Study”, in the 27th National Conference on Agricultural Marketing, held at Department of Agricultural Economics, UAS, Dharwad-580005, Karnataka, India, during December 18 - 20, 2013.
10. Paper presented a paper on “Trends in Supply of Credit to Agriculture by Cooperatives in India”, in the National Seminar on “Role of Cooperatives in Agricultural Development”,

organized by The Department of Economics and Rural Development, Alagappa University, Karaikudi-63003, Tamil Nadu, India, on 16th October 2012, (Co-Author).

11. Paper presented on the topic on “Issues and Challenges of Agricultural Marketing in India under Liberalization”, in the UGC National Seminar on “Problem and Prospect of Agricultural market in India under Liberalization” was held at HKVG Degree Collage, Maddur, Karnataka, India, on 18th February 2011, (Co-Author).
12. Paper presented on the topic on “Issues and Challenges of Globalization and Food Security for India” in the UGC National Seminar on “Globalization and Indian Agriculture: Challenges and Opportunities” was held at Gandhi gram Rural Institute, Gandhi Gram, Dindigul, Tamil Nadu, India, between 17th and 18th February 2011, (Co-Author).

V. Participated in Seminars/Conferences/Workshops

1. Participated in the 26th Annual Conference of AERA on “Agriculture and Sustainable Development Goals” being held during 15-17 November 2018 at ICAR- National Dairy Research Institute, Karnal-132001, Haryana.
2. Participated in the Orientation Program for Teachers organized by NCWEB, the University of Delhi on 13th November 2018.
3. Participated in the 78th Annual Conference of the Indian Society of Agricultural Economics (ISAE), held at NASC Complex, Pusa, New Delhi, during November 1-3, 2018.
4. Participated in the National Conference on Agro-Economic Research at Institute of Economic Growth (IEG) Delhi, India, during January 30-31, 2018.
5. Participated in the National Seminar on Small Water Bodies in India: Status and Impact held at Department of Economics and Rural Development, Alagappa University, Karaikudi-63003, Tamil Nadu, India, during September 11-12, 2013.
6. Participated in the 72nd Annual Conference of the Indian Society of Agricultural Economics (ISAE), held under auspices of Banaras Hindu University, Department of Economics, Varanasi, Uttar Pradesh, India, between 17th and 18th November 2012.
7. Participated in the 33rd Annual Conference of the Association of Economists of Tamil Nadu (AET), held at Periyar University, Department of Economics, Salem-630011, Tamil Nadu, India, between 27th and 28th October 2012.
8. Participated in the 5-Day National Workshop on Methodological Metric in Business Research, held at Department of International Business and Commerce, Alagappa University, Karaikudi-630003, Tamil Nadu, India, during April 23-27, 2012.
9. Participated in the National Seminar on Reminisces of Pandit Jawaharlal Nehru: Contemporary Perspectives held at Centre for Nehru Studies, Alagappa University, Karaikudi-63003, Tamil Nadu, India, during March 28-29, 2012.
10. Participated in the 32nd Annual Conference of the Association of Economists of Tamil Nadu (AET), held at PG & Research Department of Economics, Gobi Arts and Science College, Gobichettipalayam-638453, Tamil Nadu, India, between 19th and 20th November 2011.
11. Participated in the National Workshop on Co-operative Intervention and Economic Growth in India held at Department of Economics, Periyar University, Salem-636011, Tamil Nadu, India, on 24th March 2011.

12. Participated in the International Seminar on Health Economics and Management held at PG and Research Department of Economics, Rajah Serfoji Government College, Thanjavur-613005, Tamil Nadu, India, December 16-17, 2010.

Membership

- Member in Board of Studies in Economics and Rural Development, Department of Economics and Rural Development, Alagappa University, Karaikudi-630 003, Tamil Nadu, India (2019-2022).
- Life member in Indian Society of Agricultural Economics, C-104, First Floor, Sadguru Complex -1, Near Vagheshwari, Gen. A. K. Vaidya Marg, Goregaon (E), Mumbai – 400 063.
- Member in Agricultural Economics Research Association (India), F-4, A Block, NASC Complex, DPS Marg, Pusa, New Delhi, Delhi 110012.

Awards and Fellowships

- Certificate of appreciation for the contribution in teaching and training during the session 2016-17 by the NCWEB (Non-Collegiate Women's Education Board), Delhi University. 2018.

Contact Details

E-mail: susanto.beero85@gmail.com

susantoeco25@gmail.com

Mob: 8527723965/ 7011446880